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WALNUT CREEK, CAUFOfUSA 94596-

' May 6, 1983
,

, -

,

.

-MEMORANDUM FOR:. Nina Toms, Freedom of Information and
-

Privacy Acts Branch

FROM: Ida Alexander

SUBJECT: F0IA-83-161 - REQUEST FROM YOUNG AND BERNABEI FOR
DOCUMENTS REGARDING ALLEGATIONS OF ROBERT GUNDERSON
AND A SENIOR SECHTEL MANAGER CONCERNING ELECTRICAL
PROBLEMS AND DEFICIENCIES CONCERNING THE PALO VERDE
NUCLEAR PLANT

Listed below are documents in the Region V files which apply to the
subject F0IA. These documents are in addition to those listed in my
memorandum of April 7, 1983. .

GUNDERSON DATE

Inspection Report 50-528/83-09 4/25/83

SENIOR BECHTEL MANAGER

1. Memo, Shackleton to Sternberg 3/18/83
2. Memo, Hayes to Chilk 3/25/83

.

3. Memo, Dircks to Chilk 3/29/83

NOTE: Memoranda #2 and #3 were transmitted to the Commissioners. -

The inspection of these allegations are ongoing by the senior resident
inspector and should be reported on in his May report. Again, any items
not closed out will be carried as open items and closed out in future

! inspection reports.
I

l Copies of all the above-listed documents as well as Inspection Report
50-528/83-10 (dated 4/22/83) are being faxed to you for your information.

!
Ida Alexander, Chief
Administrative Services Branch

!
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